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File Number: D09-01-MAIN175

August 3, 2011

ONTARIO 20T 4GE TRUST
Les Missionaires Oblats de Marie Immaculée
Attn. Gaston Morin, O.M.1.
3456, avenue de Musée RECEIVE
Montreal, QC “CLIVED

H3G 2C7

Re:  Designation of the Deschitelets Building, 175 Main Street, under Part IV of the
Ontario Heritage Act

City Council, at its meeting held on July 13, 2011 , approved the following recommendation of
the Planning Committee contained in Report 12, Item ACS 2011-ICS-PGM-0129 with reference
to the above-noted matter:

That Council approve the designation of the Deschatelets Building, 175 Main Street,
under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act.

Enclosed herewith is the Notice of Intention to Designate served according to the Act, published
in Le Droit and The Ottawa Citizen on August 5, 2011.

Should you require further information, please contact Richard Kilstrom, Acting Manager,
Development Review (Urban), Planning and Growth Management Department, directly at (613)
580-2424, extension 13866.

Yours truly,

M. Rick O’Connor, CMO
City Clerk and Solicitor

ce: R. Kilstrom, A/Manager, Planning and Growth Management Department
Ontario Heritage Trust, 10 Adelaide Street East, 3rd Floor, Toronto, Ontario, M5C 1J3
Father Normand Brulé, Oblates of Mary Immaculate, 100 Main Street, K1S 1C2
Lloyd Phillips, Lloyd Phillips & Associates, 1827 Woodward Dr. #109, Ottawa, ON,
K2C 0P9
Michael Polowin, Gowlings LLP, 160 Elgin Street, Suite 2600, Ottawa, ON, K1P 1C3
Shaping our future together

. City Clerk and Solicitors Greffier et chef du contentieux
Ensemble, formons notre avenir City of Ottawa Ville d’Ottawa
110 Laurier Avenue West 110, avenue Laurier Ouest
Ottawa, ON KIP 1J1 Ottawa, ON KI1P 1J1
tel.: (613) 580-2400 tél. : (613) 580-2400

web: www.ottawa.ca web: www.ottawa.ca.



IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT

The Corporation of the City of Ottawa on July 13, 2011, established its intention to designate the
following heritage property for its cultural heritage value.

Statement of Reason for Designation/ Heritage Attributes
Description of Property — Deschatelets Building, 175 Main Street, Ottawa

Known as the Deschételets Building since interior renovations in 1967-68, constructed as
Scolasticat St.-Joseph, the building is a large stone structure, located on Main Street, in the
Ottawa East neighbourhood of Ottawa.

Statement of Cultural Heritage Value or Interest

The Deschatelets Building was initially constructed in 1885 as a scholasticate for the Oblates of
Mary Immaculate. The Oblate order was founded in France in 1826 by Archbishop Eugene de
Mazenod. The Oblates arrived in Longeuil, Quebec in 1841, moving to Bytown in 1848. By the
1880s they had outgrown the wing of the building in Lowertown where they had lived since their
arrival and construction of a new seminary began on a farm in Archville that had been purchased
in 1869. They moved into the building in 1885. The Oblates were a missionary order, sending
priest and lay brothers across Canada to teach and their facility was altered and enlarged in 1925
and 1950 as the order grew. Dramatically different from its original architectural style after these
extensive alterations, the Deschatelets Building represents the role that the Oblates have played
in the community since their arrival in Ottawa in 1844 and the evolution of Roman Catholic
institutional architecture since the late 19" century.

The Deschatelets building was initially designed by M. Mesnard and altered through the addition
of two wings in the Beaux Arts style by the Quebec firm of Donat-Arthur Gascon and Louis
Parant in 1926. In 1950, the building was further altered to the plans of Montreal architect Louis-
J Lapierre that added an additional storey and a new Chapel. Today, the building is a large, four
storey, classically-inspired stone building set back from Main Street.

The setting of the Deschatelets Building, at the terminus of a wide tree lined allée that leads to a
forecourt from Main Street contributes to its cultural heritage value. Historical photos reveal that
it was planted after the completion of the 1950’s alterations to the building. The allée is a well
known landmark and character defining feature of the property.

Description of Heritage Attributes

Key attributes that embody the heritage value of the Deschitelets Building as an excellent
example of a Roman Catholic institutional building include its:

¢ Stone construction

* Classically-inspired design with a central frontispiece, topped by a pediment with a crest,
with a dentilled secondary cornice



* Two flanking pavilions flanking the frontispiece also with pediments and secondary
cornices

* Regularly spaced windows, predominantly paired, with shaped stone surrounds

-+ The front door, its pediment, architrave and flanking piers

* 1950 Chapel and its interior, featuring concrete construction with buttress-like columns
and a vaulted ceiling

Key attributes that embody the heritage value of the landscape associated with the
Deschatelets Building include its:

* Tree-lined allée leading from Main Street to the open forecourt. (Alterations to this
attribute will not include regular maintenance of the trees, interventions at the ground
plane such as paving, parking, laneways, sidewalks, landscaping and street furnishings, or
development on the undesignated lands on either side of it)

* Semi-circular, tree-lined forecourt located to the west of the front door. This space is
defined by the trees running in a semi-circle from Oblate Avenue to Oblate Avenue.

* Remnant of the “Allee des Ormes” planted by the Oblates in the 19" century, located
south and west of the Deschatelets Building

The gymnasium/ archives to the south of the building, the one storey addition to the north
and east of the Chapel, the structure to the north of the Chapel, and the small structure to the
north and east of the Deschételets Building itself are not included in this designation. The
interior of the building is not included in the designation. The interior of the Chapel is
included in the designation.

OBJECTIONS
Any person wishing to object to this designation may do so by letter, outlining reasons for the
objections and other relevant information. These must be received by the Clerk of the City of

Ottawa either by registered mail or personally delivered by September 5, 2011.

Dated at Ottawa this 3 August 2011.
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City Clerk




